meeting the usual five queries were answered from the three monthly meetings constituting the Quarterly. No marked deviations were noticed, except from one meeting in regard to the use of intoxicants.

A report from the Board of Managers of Chappaqua Mountain Institute was read. The same ones were reappointed for managers, with the exception of two being released and one added.

Fifth-day was a public meeting, and was pretty well attended by the younger people. In addition there were about

seventy from the school.

The day of select meeting was very cold. Winter wraps were taken from their resting places and used with comfort. But a short distance away there was quite a flurry of snow. Notwithstanding this, a man Friend in his ninetieth year rode a distance of eight miles and attended every day. His wife is in her eighty-ninth year, both being members of Purchase Meeting.

There were no Friends with us with minutes, but two from Philadelphia Yearly Meeting and several of our Yearly Meeting's Visiting Committee from other quarters were acceptably in

attendance.

This Meeting is located a mile from Chappaqua station, and friends were very kind to meet the trains and hospitably entertain strangers and others at their homes.

This Quarterly Meeting is now a thing of the past. Let us gather up the fragments that nothing may be lost, and have thankful hearts for the many blessings bestowed upon us.

E. H. B.

Purchase, 11th mo., 6th, 1887.

Editors of Young Friends' Review:

The Yearly Meeting at Baltimore, Md., was quite largely attended. At the meetings on First-day, 10th mo., 3cth, much earnest counsel was offered by some of the many ministers present.

The Youth's First-day School meet-

ing on First-day afternoon was well attended, both by the young and the advanced in life. Many very beautiful sentiments were given in response to the roll call of delegates; and the literary offerings were full of pure, earnest thought, and worthy the remembrance of all who were present.

On Second-day morning a number of minutes were read from the ministers in attendance. Those present of both sexes were Sunderland P. Gardner, Thomas Foulke, David Newport, Allen Flitcraft, Isaac Hicks, Joseph Powel, Louisa J. Roberts, Margaretta Walton, Annie Clothier and Eliza Chandler. Several epistles were read from other Yearly Meetings, which, as we listened to the expressions of love and Christian sympathy contained therein, led us to feel that we were indeed all under the care of the same great Father; and though far apart in body, yet near to each other in spirit, and alike much favored with the visitations of Divine grace.

On Second-day evening a First-day School Conference was held with much interest. A number of most excellent communications from First-day School Committees of other Yearly Meetings were read, and some valuable counsel offered by those present concerning the importance of the F. D. S. work, and also concerning Peace, Arbitration and Social Purity, which principles, if faithfully upheld, will lead us more and more near to a true realization of the blessed condition of glory to God in the highest, on earth peace and good will toward all men.

The remainder of the regular sittings of the Yearly Meeting were devoted to the consideration of the answers to the queries and other business of the meeting, together with the occasional counsel offered by our ministers.

The importance of keeping a correct record of births and deaths, and of the whereabouts of our absent members, especially those who are living in iso-